

LISSETT & ULROME PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Parish Council Meeting on 18th July 24
at 4.30pm, Rickaby Hall, Ulrome

Present: Councillors G Daly (in the Chair), A Bailey, T Welch Clerk - Tracey Topliss recorded the Minutes

1. Public Participation (10 mins):

None.

2. To receive apologies for absence

None.

3. Declaration of Interests:

- (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of this agenda. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type and nature of interest being declared.

None.

- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.

None.

4. To approve Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting on 17th June 24:

The minutes were approved as a true record.

5. To co-opt any interested persons to the Parish Council

None.

6. Planning Issues

- a. 24/00822/PLF
Farm Shop And Tea Room, Manor House Farm, Bugg Lane, Ulrome, YO25 8TN
Change of use from tea rooms to residential dwelling and installation of roof lights
- b. 24/00842/PLB
Land North of Valeda Gransmoor Road Lissett, YO25 8PY
Erection of a holiday unit for tourism purposes with associated access and parking

It was noted that notification of approval has been received for the applications above

7. ERYC – 20mph Speed Limit Trial

The ERYC passed a motion in October 2023 to undertake a trial of 20mph zones across the East Riding. Parish and Town Councils are invited to put forward site selections for 20mph zones in their area. It was agreed that Gransmoor Road onto Fisher Lane, Lissett and the B1242 through Ulrome be put forward as potential trial sites.

8. ERYC – Boundary Review Briefing

The above was noted.

9. ERYC – Grit Bin Maintenance

The above was noted and would be discussed again before Winter.

10. Meeting Feedback

Councillor Daly has been in discussion with SSE regarding the archaeological find event. This event will be held on 30 September at Rickaby Hall.

11. Correspondence received (not on the agenda)

- ERNLLCA – Theory of Being a Good Councillor

The above were discussed and noted.

12. Finance

- (a) To approve Councillor Expenses

None to approve

- (b) To approve payment of accounts:

None to approve.

13. Date and time of next meeting

12th September 24 – 4.30pm

The meeting closed at 5.30pm

Signed (Chairman) **Date**